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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

*

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 3:39 PM

Subject: MV - SKH2692S; DOA: 17/07/2019

Attachments: Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf; PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Flease help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you
Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ o

# Member of INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

I'his e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail ta any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches toit. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 156B

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKH26925

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 19 Jul 2019

Vehicle Make: MAZDA

Vehicle Model: 3SP 1.6L A/T ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR HID
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine No.: Z6A59218

Chassis No.: JMé6BL10Z2C0338018
Maximum Power Output: 77.0kW (103 bhp)
Open Market Value: $18,833.00

Original Registration Date: 21 Nov 2012

First Registration Date: 21 Nov 2012

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $18,833.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 20 Nov 2022

PARF Rebate Amount: $12,241.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 20 Nov 2022

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): i0

QP Paid: $77,201.00

COE Rebate Amount: $25,755.00

Total Rebate Amount: $37.996.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Jul 2019
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Mih Youe Price Depreciation  ©  Reg ek , EngCap Mileage Veh Type Status
Mazda 3 Any Any 2012 Any Any Arty All
Mazda 3 1.6A - N.A 31-Aug-2012 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD

Genuine Mileage Done At 73,000KM! Under Utllize Like New Inside Out!,Fully Maintained By Agent, Please Call Us In Advance For Viewing
And Test Drive Now!

Postedd: 04-Jun-2019  Tags: 2012 Mazda 3, 2012 mazda J, Mazda.3, mazda 3, Maxds, 3, Usad Mazda

Mazda 3 1.6A - N.A 11-Jul-2012 1,598 ec - Sedan SOLD

Enjoy Low Interest Rate When You Purchase The Car Now! Weumhnmwmnequm,mnulmamm
Popuiaerl\-laadalMnsxmbmwmm%m.mmm.wlﬂmmhﬂmw.ﬁuw! Pon't Miss It!

Euro Performance Asla Pte Ltd
Posted: 18-Jun-2019  Thags: 2012 Mazda 3, 2012 marda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.6A Luxury - NA 29-Jun-2012 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD

Starzline Auto. Your Automotive Partner Since 19971 Genuine Deal, Lower Depreciation As Compared To Korean Cars, Cheapest In Town,
1 Owner Only! Salely Agent Maintained Since Day 1 With Servicing Records, Very Higl OMV Of $23,084, Accident Free, Immaculate Can...

Podted: 16-Jul-201S  Tags: 2012 Mazda 3, 2012 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazida 3, Mazga, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 HBE 1.6A = N.A 12-Apr-2012 1,598 cc . Hatchback SOLD

1 Owner April 2012 Most Sporty And Sleeky Design Mazdla Sdrs Hatchback With Lowest Mileage! Superb Original Exterior And Interior
Conditlon! Seller Took Hardship In Maintaining This Ride! Come View And We Discuss Further, Thanks.

Posted: 22-Jun-2019 Taga: 2012 Marda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Marda 3, mards 3, Marda, 3, Used Mazda

The Toyota Previa is the de facto MPV

TheTcwlzPrevialsanWmmmtmmmmaMINMmmmmmtm.
Find out more!

Mazda 3 1.6A - N.A 29-Mar-2012 1,598 cc = Sedan SOLD
New Arrivall 1 Owner, Original Well Maintained Sporty Condition, Spacious Boot, Price Negotiable, High PARF And COE Rebate, Trade In
Weicome,

Posted: 03-Jun-2019  Tags: 2012 Maxda 3, 2012 mazda 3, Mazda 3. mazda 3, Maxda, 3, Used Marda

Mazda 3 1.6A Luxury $33,800 $9,620 fyr 03-Jan-2012 1,598 ec 115,000 km Sedan Available
New Arrivall Very Well Taken Care By Owner And Service Dane Regularly Without Fail, Accident-Free, No Repairs Needed We Deltver Our
Promise. Sparty, Spaclous, Comforts For Your Dally Use, View To Believe! High Trade-In Most Welcome! Bank/In House Loan Available.. L i o

Posted; 23-3UL2019  Tags: 2012 Mazda 3, 2012 marda 3. Mazds 3, mazida 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Save this search oriteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
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